CITY OF MILFORD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN

TO: Public Works Committee

FROM: Alderwoman Ellen Beatty,
Chair

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE/AGENDA - Monday, June 27, 2022
Via Zoom

DATE: June 14, 2022

Please be advised there will be a meeting of the Public Works Committee on Monday, June 27, 2022,

at 7:00 p.m. Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93066966006?pwd=M17JZ2piY S90Qd|ZPZHdQUis3Qy9xdz09

Meeting ID: 930 6696 6006, Passcode: 475543, +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

AGENDA
Roll Call
Approval of the minutes of the last meeting.
New Business.
Old Business
Adjourn

arwnE

Please Note: If you cannot attend this meeting, please call the Board of Aldermen’s office at 203-
783-3260.

Any individual with a disability who needs special assistance to participate in the meeting
should contact the Director of Community Development at 203-783-3230, five (5) days prior to
the meeting, if possible.

cc:  Committee members
Karen Fortunati, City Clerk
Benjamin G. Blake, Mayor
Jonathan Berchem, City Attorney
Chris Saley, Public Works Director
Phil Vetro, Chairman, Board of Aldermen
Lisa Streit, Recording Secretary


https://zoom.us/j/93066966006?pwd=M1ZJZ2piYS9QdjZPZHdQUis3Qy9xdz09

